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From: Wendy Segade [wendy@searchprodirect.com)
Sent:  Thursday, November 04, 2010 10:12 AM
To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: Answers for Anxiety LLC
Per your request, my info is below. Thanks Erin.

Wendy

Answers for Anxiety LLC (Fictitious Name — Search Pro Direct International)

' New Address for all is:

380 N Bayshore Blvd. #103, Clearwater, FL 33759

This address applies to all addresses including mailing address and registered agent address as well as

fictitious name address.

Filing Information

Document Numpér (07000109959
FEINEIN Number 51337197

Date Filed 10/30/2007

State FL

Status ACTIVE

L.ast Event LC AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 01/29/2009
Event Effective Date NONE

Fictitious Name
SEARCH PRO DIRECT INTERNATIONAL

Filing Information
Registration Number  G08298700040

Status ACTIVE
Filed Date 10/24/2008
Expiration Date 12/31/2013
Current Owners 1

County PINELLAS
Total Pages 2

Events Filed 1

FEI/EIN Number NONE

Wendy Segade

wendy@searchprodirect.com
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From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 9:56 AM

To: wendy@searchprodirect.com

Subject: RE: Answers for Anxlety LLC

Please send mie the new information and please remember to include the busiiess same and doctment number.

Farin M Meadave
A maendeenity
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, s committed to continuousty assessing and improving the level and quality
of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Wendy Segade [mailto:wendy@searchprodirect.com]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 4:03 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Answers for Anxiety LLC

| would like to change the corporate location and mailing address for Answers for Anxiety LLC. This address
should be changed for all items pertaining to this LLC with the EIN 26-1337197

In addition, this new address should be used for Search Pro Direct International (fictitious name}.
Please let me know if | need to fill out any additional forms.

Thank you.

Wendy

Wendy Segade
wendy@searchprodirect.com
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